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Andrea Gyger

From: Mary Humphrey 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 4:19 PM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: Written comments - proposed bingo rules

Reference 8.1.4, Table for Total Retail Value of Prizes $1,000 and Under. 

  

No mention is made regarding “Retaining all raffle ticket stubs and unsold tickets for six months following the 

quarter in which the raffle was held”.  The only mention to retain the ticket stubs is on the Table “Total Retail 

Value of Prizes Over $1,000.”  Please verify all ticket stubs are retained for six months regardless of prize 

value. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Mary Humphrey 




